City of Springfield
Work Session Meeting

MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION MEETING OF
THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD
MONDAY, MAY 21, 2007

The City of Springfield Council met in a work session in the Jesse Maine Meeting Room, 225
Fifth Street, Springfield, Oregon, on Monday, May 21, 2007 at 6:02 p.m., with Mayor Leiken
presiding.

ATTENDANCE

Present were Mayor Leiken and Councilors Lundberg, Wylie, Ballew, Ralston, Woodrow and
Pishioneri. Also present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Assistant City Manager Jeff
Towery, City Attorney Joe Leahy, City Recorder Amy Sowa and members of the staff.

Mayor Leiken announced that Don Lutes had passed away this afternoon from cancer. He noted
the many contributions Mr. Lutes had made to this community. He asked Mr. Leahy if there was
any information yet on a service.

Mr. Leahy said no date had been set yet, but the family thought it might be mid-week next week.

1. Two Resolutions Amending Fees for Fiscal Year 2007-2008.

Budget Officer Bob Brew pre,sented the staff report on this item. The Resolutions being
presented contain inflationary and other adjustments to fees currently charged by the City of
- Springfield Development Services, Fire and Life Safety, and Public Works Departments.

Each year, the City Council reviews and establishes the rates for local wastewater and stormwater
user fees. These rates are established to provide adequate revenue to fund operation and
maintenance (O&M) of Springfield’s sanitary sewer and stormwater systems, and a portion of the
Capital Improvement Program (CIP). The Council also adopts the user fees set by the
Metropolitan Wastewater Management Commission (MWMC) for the Regional Wastewater

Program.

The City Council reviewed options for a proposed local wastewater user fee increase at its May 7,
2007 work session. At that time, the Council directed staff to prepare a schedule of user charges for
a public hearing on May 21st, based on a 6% increase in the local wastewater user fees. In

addition, the Council was informed that the MWMC adopted an 8% increase in regional wastewater
user fees that also needs to be incorporated into the schedule of user charges for FY 07-08. No
changes are proposed for the stormwater user fee rates. The Council Briefing Memorandum -
reviewed at the May 7th work session is provided as Attachment B for additional background and
reference.

Attachment A, a resolution establishing the local and regional wastewater user fees and stormwater
fees for FY 07-08, is provided for Council consideration. It is requested that the Council consider
acting on the resolution followmg the public hearing.

Mr. Brew discussed several of the fees that were included on the schedule and explained them to
Council. .



- City of Springfield

Council Work Session Minutes

May 21, 2007 -

Page 2

Councilor Pishioneri asked if Fourth of July sales were considered street vendors.

Mr. Grimaldi said they would be transient merchants.

Councilor Ballew asked why we didn’t have a street vending license fee, because they were
issued a license. She asked for staff to come back with a proposal for a charge for that business

license.

Councilor Ralston asked about the alarm system fee and said the $100.00 renewal fee seemed
steep.

Mr. Brew said he would check on what type of alarm that referred to. It may only apply to
commercial. (response given during regular meeting later that evening)

Councilor Woodrow asked if there were any restrictions on Council raising the liquor license fee.

Mr. Brew said OLCC had specific charges, but he didn’t find anything in Oregon Rules refated
to City charges. He could ask the City Attorney to look further into it.

Councilor Woodrow asked Mr. Brew to check into whether or not the City was allowed to charge
a different liquor license rate for different types of businesses, such as package stores versus

- open contatner type businesses.

Councilor Ballew noted that the new fees didn’t always equate to a 3.5 percent increase. She
asked about the technology fee. Mr. Brew explained. She discussed cost recovery and asked
what percentage of cost recovery the City currently received.

Mr. Brew said staff hadn’t done that type of analysis recently except on planniﬁg fees.

Councilor Ballew said she would like to have that discussion again soon rega{rding cost recovery
on all fees. She asked if the new computer system would do better tracking staff time.

" Mr. Brew said the new timecard system would be in about October. He said it could assist in
tracking time, but would be up to each department how that was utilized.

Councilor Ballew would like to see how that system tracked time and how it computed.

Councilor Pishioneri asked what the difference was between Christmas Tree Sales and a
Transient License. There was quite a disparity in the fee for similar businesses.

Mr. Brew said he would have to go back to see if there was a specific code.

Councilor Pishioneri said it seemed to be a similar business to Fourth of July Fireworks Sales.
He also asked why the street vendor was not charged a fee.

Mr. Brew referred back to the question about the technology fee He explamed the technology
fee and what that fee would fund. .



City of Springfield

Council Work Session Minutes
May 21, 2007

Page 3

Councilor Pishioneri said it seemed that each year the Fourth of July sales had increased the
number of banners, balloons, and signs advertising their business. He said if they wanted to do
that type of advertising, they needed the right kind of permits.

~ Councilor Woodrow said it seemed that $35 for renewal of a Liquor License was very low. He
also noted that $75 for the change was not consistent with $100 for the initial license. He asked
if the Council would like to raise those so they were all three $100.

Councilor Lundberg said she did not want to raise them all. She said the liquor license was only
a small part of the license fees for a business. -

Councilor Woodrow said it would make sense that if a new form was filled out to make a
change, the business should be charged the same $100. It seemed it would be the same amount
of paperwork, so the City should charge the same.

Councilor Ballew said she would like to see what it did cost the City before charging any
additional amounts.

Councilor Pishioneri agreed. He would only want to consider changes if they were for cost
recovery.

Mayor Leiken asked staff what the Oregon Liquor Control Commission (OLCC) charged
businesses. Councilor Lundberg said about $250 - $500. That information would be beneficial
for Council to determine.

Discussion was held regarding tobacco vending machines and if that fee was relevant.
Councilor Ballew said planning and public works often reviewed their rates. She asked how
often other rates got scrutinized. She would like to have some system in place where fees were
reviewed each year to make sure they were appropriate.

Councilor Ralston said there were a lot of questions and this was going to public hearing tonight.

Councilor Ballew said she was in favor of approving the schedule, and adjustments could be
made later after further research. :

Councilor Pishioneri asked if the City did public fingerprinting. No. He asked if the City could
get a digital machine to offer that service for $25 per person.

Chief Smith said they hadn’t provided that service because of staffing. Most people that needed
fingerprinting went to Lane County.

Councilor Pishioneri said it could be something to consider as a possible revenue source. He
listed all of those that went to the County for that service. He noted the cost of the machine.

Mayor Leiken suggested monitoring the services the County was con51der1ng cutting that the
City could prov1de ‘






